

Re: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Sen. Hawley

From: "Ford, Natalie (Hawley)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "Cauley, Rachel K. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "LaJoie, Taylor EOP/WHO" <(b)(6)>, "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "Menon, Vijay (Hawley)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 15:01:10 -0500

Hi Hal,

Senator Hawley doesn't require a meeting with Mr. Bishop prior to his hearing next week! He looks forward to seeing him in the hearing next week.

Best,
Natalie

Natalie Ford | Assistant Chief of Staff—Director of Scheduling
U.S. Senator for Missouri, Josh Hawley

Office: (b)(6)

Email: (b)(6)

From: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2025 at 1:32 PM
To: "Ford, Natalie (Hawley)" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "Cauley, Rachel K. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "LaJoie, Taylor EOP/WHO" <(b)(6)>, "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Subject: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Sen. Hawley

Hi Natalie –

Dan Bishop would like to get a meeting on the books with Senator Hawley prior to his HSGAC [nomination hearing](#) on Thursday, February 20. Are there any times that work for the senator between now and then?

I've copied our team, who can give you a sense of Mr. Bishop's schedule.

Best,
Hal Duncan
OMB Legislative Affairs